
k CCA Official Filing 

To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
RE: TD902; Southern Business Equipment, . -  Inc. 

Great. I'll print this f o r  documentation and open a cancellation docket today. 

_ _ _ _  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2003 9:00 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subjec t :  TD902; Southern Business Equipment, Inc. 

Hi Ruth. Fiscal provided me a copy of this company's 2002 RAF return (payment was 
included) with the note "Please cancel this service as of 01/01/03.'' 

It is OK to open a docket with an effective date of 12/31/02. I realize the  company 
stated 01/01/03, but  they would owe 2003 RAF if we did that. 
instead. (Document No. 01009-03) 

Please use the 2002 date 

Thanks. 
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